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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Steve Atwater, Interim Dean, SOE 
Hajo Eicken, Director, IARC 
Doug Goering, Dean, CEM 
Suzan Hahn, Interim Dean, Libraries 
Mark Herrmann, Dean, SOM 
Paul Layer, Dean, CNSM 

Orion Lawlor, President 
UAF Faculty Senate 

February 1,2017 

( 

S. Bradley Moran, Dean, CFOS 
Pete Pinney, Exec. Dean, 
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Guidance on Faculty Senate Elections 2017: 
 

1) El ect i ons and elect i on pr ocedures are th e respons i bi l i t y of th e unit s, subj ect to the B yl aws 
of the Fa cul t y Sen at e.   FS Byl aws ar e post ed at:  
http://www.uaf.edu/uaf gov/facul t y- senat e/about/  
 

2) The Dean/Di rect or ’s offi ce is ex pect ed to admi ni s t er the ele ct i ons.  (A summ ar y sh eet of 
senat e posi t i ons and vac a nci es speci fi c to each uni t has been incl uded with the elect i on 
memo and attachm ent s.)  
 

3) The Dean/Di rect or m a y not “appoi nt ” an yone to t he Fa cul t y Sen at e; this is the 





PERMANENT FACULTY SENATE COMMITTEES WITH ELECTED MEMBERSHIP  
CONTINUING MEMBERS & UPCOMING VACANCIES – CLA, CNSM, CRCD and Libraries 


